

Our ref: HA/65/11/106
Your ref:

D4
5 Broadway
Broad Street
Birmingham B15 1BL

Direct Line: 0121 678 8132

Fax: 0121 678 8101

30 June 2006

Dear

**A46 NEWARK TO WIDMERPOOL IMPROVEMENT SCHEME
PRE-INQUIRY MEETING**

I refer to the letter of 17 May from Brenda Taplin, the Programme Officer for the Public Inquiry into the above proposals.

The timetable for regional trunk road schemes due to start construction after April 2008 is still to be confirmed. Therefore, the Pre-Inquiry Meeting can no longer take place on 19th July. I apologise for any inconvenience this may cause you.

An announcement on the timetable is expected before the Parliamentary summer recess.

We will write to you and publish further details in due course.

Yours sincerely



Bill Birkett
Project Leader
Major Projects (National) TPI 8
Email: bill.birkett@highways.gsi.gov.uk

cc Brenda Taplin – PI Programme Officer